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Sir,

I have to acknowledge12

the receipt of your letter of the

28rd Ultimo, enclosing copy of one

from Mr Agent muckee reporting

that John Flett It has withort

authority killed on the St. Peters

Reserve and sold one of the

Government oyen, and to

request that, with a view to

action being taken in the matter

you will ascertain and report

1st In esposecharge the Oxt

was when it was killed.

2nd To whom did it belong

James F. Gaaham Esq.

Indian Supt

Winnesueg, Man571
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